From: Nancy-CCBC <programs@crosscountrybc.ca>

Date: Monday, July 11, 2022 at 10:13 AM

To: Dan Clark <Dan.clark@sd6.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrew Brisbin <andrew.brisbin@bvnordic.ca>, "jenna_sim@icloud.com"
<jenna_sim@icloud.com>, Cherielle Goold <adcoord@crosscountrybc.ca>
Subject: PCE ASSIGNMENT - BCTS Snow Camp - Vernon - November 17-20, 2022

Hi Dan,

You have been selected by the Cross Country BC Coaching Committee for the following
PCE Camp assignment, BCTS Snow Camp in Vernon on November 17-20,

2022. The PCE Camp Agreement provides details regarding the PCE Program and
your obligations as a member of the CCBC coaching staff. The camp notice will be
forwarded to you when it is available. Please familiarize yourself with the attached
documents.

1. Please go to the Zone4 link HERE to review & agree to your PCE Camp Agreement
as soon as possible. Also note that in this agreement under “General
Information”, the item regarding transporting athletes. When you agree to this
assignment, please notify Cherielle Goold at adcoord@crosscountrybc.ca ASAP if
your vehicle is available and how many athletes you'll be able to transport.

2. The above Zone4 link also houses the Coach Medical Information — please
complete at the same time you do your Camp Agreement.

3. Attachments - CCBC Cost Reimbursement Policy and Expense Form - Please
ensure that you review the section on claiming for gas expenses to ensure you
understand the policy.

4. Lastly, we require an up-to-date Criminal Record Check for you. Please use the
link and access code below to submit your application. Please do this NOW to
ensure we receive it back prior to the camp. It only take a moment to submit
and is very important.

Online Link: http://justice.gov.bc.ca/leCRC/
Access Code: ZN64Q9A5NW

When you have completed your online submission, the results will be directly emailed
to me. This information is kept confidential and will not be shared with anyone else.

The head coaches for this camp are Andrew Brisbin and Jenna Sim. If you have any
guestions concerning this camp, please contact them or Cherielle at the above email
addresses.

Kindest regards,

NANCY BEAUMONT / PROGRAM COORDINATOR
Coaching Development | Officials Development


https://zone4.ca/reg.asp?id=28634
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http://justice.gov.bc.ca/eCRC/
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